From: Peter Martay

To: rShearingclerk

Cc: ‘azwick@sgrlaw.com; Coyle, Ann; McAuliffe, Mary; Kastanek, Tasia (she/her/hers); CINWD AcctsReceivable; Saldivar, Christina (she/they); Todd, Michael (he/him/his); Calvo, Est
Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers’

Subject: Re: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Pangea Real Estate (Chicago, Illinois); Docket number: TSCA-05-2024-0024

Date: Thursday, September 19, 2024 5:43:27 PM

FILED

September 19, 2024

blla; Morris, Julie; RSLECAB; Persoon, Carolyn;

5:43pm CDT

I Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or cl

Confirmed receipt

thanks all

konle8tEPA REGION 5
HEARING CLERK

CEO | Pangea Properties

549 W Randolph St 2nd Floor, Chicago, IL 60661
O 3129850814

M 312953 3424

£ pmartay@pangeare.com

w jes.com | Like Us | Follow Us

On Thu, Sep 19, 2024 at 4:41 PM r5hearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Dear Mr. Martay,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number TSCA-05-2024-0024, was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a
cover letter, certificate of service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center that are consistent with the EPA website link in the CAFO.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rShearingclerk@epa.gov.

Thank you,

Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

E and Compli: Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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